OIL AND GAS COMMISSION

March 2, 2000 WA 8708
0OGC-000076

Jane Mactaggart

Exploitation Engineer

Canadian Natural Resources Limited

2000, 425 - 1% Street S.W.

CALGARY AB T2P 3L8

Dear Ms. Mactaggart:

RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION
CNRL DOIG b-38-K/94-A-16; WA# 8708

The Commission has reviewed your application dated February 25, 2000, requesting permission
to commingle gas production from the Baldonnel and Halfway zones encountered in the subject
well.

The Commission has designates the gas pools encountered by this well to be Doig Rapids —
Nordegg-Baldonnel “A” and Halfway “C”.

The Halfway “C” pool is producing gascap gas under a daily gas allowable of 60.0 e’m*/d. il
production from this pool continues, from the well b-28-K/94-A-16. The commingling of
Halfway gas production with the Nordegg-Baldonnel would remove the ability to monitor gascap
production rates. Therefore, your application can not be approved at this time.

Sincerely,
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